From: Pollack, Lisa (OCD) <lisa.pollack@mass.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 12:05 PM

To: Pollack, Lisa (OCD) <lisa.pollack@state.ma.us>

Subject: Jobs at Dept. of Housing and Community Development

The following are current job openings at the Mass. Dept. of Housing and Community Development
(DHCD):

1) Community Outreach and Training Coordinator/Program Coordinator Il (Temporary 2 year position
with benefits)

First consideration will be given to those candidates who apply within the first 14 days (by 2/24/21)
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=210001GX

2) Compliance and Technical Assistance Supervisor/Program Coordinator Il (Temporary 2 year
position with benefits)

First consideration will be given to those candidates who apply within the first 14 days (by 2/24/21)
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=210001H8

3) Assistant Director of Emergency Housing Assistance/Administrator V (Temporary 2 year position
with benefits)
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=210001H4

4) Manager of Eviction Diversion Initiatives/Program Manager V (Temporary 2 year position with
benefits)
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=210001H7

5) Emergency Housing Assistance Coordinator/Program Coordinator Il (Temporary 2 year position
with benefits)

First consideration will be given to those candidates who apply within the first 14 days (by 2/24/21)
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=210001HW

6) Eviction Diversion Coordinator (Eviction Diversion Initiatives)/Program Coordinator Il - Temporary
2 year position with benefits

First consideration will be given to those candidates who apply within the first 14 days (by 2/24/21)
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ft|?job=210001HZ

7) Eviction Diversion Subsidized Housing Coordinator/Program Coordinator Il (Temporary 2 year
position with benefits)

First consideration will be given to those candidates who apply within the first 14 days (by 2/24/21)
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=210001HK



mailto:lisa.pollack@mass.gov
mailto:lisa.pollack@state.ma.us
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftl?job=210001GX
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftl?job=210001H8
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftl?job=210001H4
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftl?job=210001H7
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftl?job=210001HW
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftl?job=210001HZ
https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftl?job=210001HK

